

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 9:21 AM
To: Dayne Walling; Joshua Freeman; Cline, Richard (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Utilities Update 8_12_15.pdf
Attachments: Utilities Update 8_12_15.pdf

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
@Samsung Galaxy Note 4



**City of Flint
Water Quality Update
Wednesday August 12th 2015**

Leak Detection

What: \$900,000 Treasury Distressed City Grant for Leak Detection / Pipe Wall Assessment

Status: Work commencing

The vendor "echologics" has mobilized in the City and is prepping to begin working this week.

Next steps: Work performance.

GAC Installation

What: \$1,601,740 contract with LAN to design and install new filter media at the Water Plant

Status: Six filters in use

Six of the twelve filters are completely installed and are now in use.

Internal testing has confirmed a significant drop in the TTHM level leaving the plant, levels were trending between 50 – 60 and have dropped to 20.

Installation has started on the remaining six filters.

All twelve filters will be available for use in advance of our next quarterly testing period which is next week.

Next steps: Install last six filters.